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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Veron,

Irene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>

Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:46 PM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D
(LKKAuUto)

Please let us have the market value of SJU1690Y; Our claim no.: 561486/1T
LTA Rebate-SJU1690Y.pdf

High

URGENT

Please see attached and let us have the market value of SJU1690Y prevailing at the time of the accident on 16.6.18
asap or within the next 7 days by Thursday, 17.1.19.

lrene Tan

Senior Executive, Motor Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2541 |F: +65 6225 7402 | Irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

-

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bilding! Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬁ @
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Used Car Compare & Comparison | Singapore Cars - sgCarMart Page 1 of2

sGCAaRMAaRT.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
« The (trade) war has started
= Bid / Buy / Sales of Vehicle Registration Numbers
= Running MU 19 June 2018
[MINI Cooper s | [Frice Rarnge (V]| [Deprecition (]} [Vear Reg |¥] [Vehide Type  [vf B submit( Advancad

Used Car Comparison

-— Comparing 2 Vehicles --- MINI Cooper S 1.6A MINI Cooper S 1.6A

Clear All

Add all to Shortlist
Back to search result

CAR DETAILS

Price

Instalment

Registration Date

Manufactured

Mileage

Transmission

Engine Cap

Road Tax

Power

Curb Weight

Features

Accessories

Description

COE

oMV

ARF
Depreciation
No. of Owners
Type of Vehicle

Category

Add to Shortlist
(&

$26,800
$1,490
31-Jui-2009

2009

Auto

1,598 ¢cc

$742 [yr

128.0 kW (171 bhp)

1,155 kg

1.6L Inline 4 Scroll Turbocharged

Engine. 6 Speed Auto Transmission,
Multi Function Steering Wheel,

Sports Rims, HID, Fog Lights,
Retractable Side Mirrors, Leather Seats,
Infotainment Display, Reverse Sensors.

Balloon Scheme At Monthly $220 Only.
Pepper White Palntwork With Red
{eather Interior. No Repairs Needed.
Good To Drive THl The End, Good Unit
For COE Renewal Too, Small And Zippy
Car To Drive Around Town. Flexible Loan
Package Available. Interest Rate From
2.78%. Contact Us For More
Information,

$2
$33,711
$33,711
$8,980 fyr
3

Sports

Add to Shortlist

432,000

$1,456

30-Oct-2009

2009

92,450 km

Auto

1,598 cc

$742 jyr

128.0 kW (171 bhp)

1,155 kg

The Best Car In Its Category. 171Hp.
Red Color, Interior Dark Grey Leather,
New Tires, Just Revised At Official
Dealer, Well Taken Care

Full Equipped Model. Everything Works
Perfectly.

This Is Perfect Car For Singapore., Best
Combinatlon Of Style, Performance And
Low Maintenance Cost. Insurance Is
Cheap And Road Tax Is Only $742/Year,
Only Selling As I Am Travelling Too
Much And Car Is Underutilized, As It Is
The Second Car Of The Family.

$18,899
$33,963
$33,963
$11,070 fyr
4

Sports

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/usedcars_compare.php
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NO IMAGE AVAILABLE

Use search bar above to select another car '
to compare.

NO IMAGE AV

Use search bar above to s¢
to compare,

21-Jun-18
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>ARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Backto One\Motoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period({Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jun 2018

Dep 1,63 [4r
923 /de

tps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030400...

Company
8787N

SJU1690Y

No

21Jun 2018

MiINI

COOPERS 1.6 AT ABS D/AIRBAG HID 2WD 3DR
Silver

2009

A1751569
WMWMF72020TV07127
128.0kW (171 bhp)
$35,356.00

20 Nov 2009

20 Nov 2009

2

$35,356.00

Yes
19 Nov 2019
$19,445.00

19 Nov 2019

A- Car (1600cc & below)
10

$17,189.00

$2,428.00

$21,873.00

OK

MY 32K ~33L
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